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Erin Engman

From: Erin Engman
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 10:40 AM
To: Kirsten
Subject: FW: Todd Village Tree Removal
Attachments: Todd Village Tree Removal Proposal (2.22 MB); Example_Tree Preservation Plan.pdf

Hi Kirsten‐ 
Perhaps this email will help you compile the requested application materials. I’m back in the office after being sick. 
 
Erin Engman 

503.691.3024 

 

From: Erin Engman <eengman@tualatin.gov>  
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2018 5:09 PM 
To: Laura Zimmerman <Laura.Zimmerman@ctlmanagement.com>; Tim Gleason <Tim.Gleason@ctlmanagement.com>; 
Elizabeth Riley <info@arborpronw.com>; Juanita Jimenez <Juanita.Jimenez@ctlmanagement.com>; Mark Bourgeois 
<mark@arborpronw.com> 
Cc: Steve Koper <skoper@tualatin.gov>; Tony Doran <TDORAN@tualatin.gov> 
Subject: Todd Village Tree Removal 
 
Hi all‐ 

Thank you for hosting your neighborhood developer meeting last week for the proposed tree removal at Todd Village. 
I’m following up on a few items that we discussed at the meeting. I think the most critical thing to note, is that the City is 
unable to accept an aerial image that highlights the trees proposed for removal as part of your architectural review 
application submittal. The Tualatin Development Code requires specific items be submitted as part of your architectural 
review application (TDC 31.071 and 34.210)‐ including scaled drawings. Adding a landscape architect or other design 
professional to your team, may be necessary to produce the required documentation. 
 
Tree Preservation Site Plan, drawn to a legible scale, showing the following information: 

 a north arrow;  

 existing and proposed property lines; 

 existing and proposed topographical contour lines; 

 existing and proposed structures, impervious surfaces, wells, septic systems, and stormwater 
retention/detention facilities; 

 existing and proposed utility and access locations/easements; 

 illustration of vision clearance areas; 

 illustration of all trees on‐site that are eight inches or more in diameter (including size, species, and tag i.d. 
number; 

 all trees proposed for removal and all trees proposed for preservation shall be indicated on the site plan as such 
by identifying symbols; 

 trees and plant materials identified for preservation shall be protected by chain link or other sturdy fencing 
placed around the tree at the drip line. 

Please find an example attached. 
 

Tree Assessment prepared by a qualified arborist, including the following information: 
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 an analysis as to whether trees proposed for preservation can in fact be preserved in light of the development 
proposed, are healthy specimens, and do not pose an imminent hazard to persons or property if preserved; 

 an analysis as to whether any trees proposed for removal could be reasonably preserved in light of the 
development proposed and health of the tree; 

 a statement addressing the approval criteria set forth in TDC 34.230; 

 and arborist’s signature and contact information.  

 The tree assessment report shall have been prepared and dated no more than one calendar year preceding the 
date the Tree Removal Permit application is deemed complete by the City.  

 
Landscape Plan, drawn at a scale of 1":10', 1":20' or 1":30', showing: 

 the location of existing trees having a trunk diameter of eight inches or greater, as measured at a point four feet 
above ground level; 

 proposed to be removed and to be retained on the site; 

 the location and design of landscaped areas; 

 the varieties and size of trees and plant materials to be planted on the site; 

 other pertinent landscape features, and irrigation systems required to maintain trees and plant materials. 
 
I also mentioned that I would send the Clean Water Service’s link to apply for a Service Provider Letter: 
https://www.cleanwaterservices.org/documents‐forms/pre‐screen‐form/ 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions regarding the documentation. 
 
Erin Engman 

503.691.3024 





























   
    

  

 

    
 

May 31, 2019 
 
 
Kirsten Van Loo 
Van Loo2 Associates, LLC 
30495 SW Buckhaven Road 
Hillsboro, OR 97123 
kirstenvanloo@netzero.net 
 
File:  AR-19-0006 
 
Site:  Todd Village Tree Removal/Replacement Permit at 8325 SW Mohawk Street, Tualatin, OR  

Tax Lot ID: 2S124CC 200 and 300 
  
Dear Ms. Van Loo, 

Thank you for submitting a Tree Removal Permit application for the comprehensive Todd Village tree 
removal and replacement project on May 1, 2019. Please be advised that the above-referenced land use 
application has been deemed incomplete, in accordance with the Tualatin Development Code (TDC) 
32.160 and Oregon Revised Statutes (ORS) 227.178. The time period in which the City must take final 
action is suspended pending resolution of the items listed below. 

As a general reminder, the applicant holds the burden of proof to demonstrate that the proposal is 
approvable. Narrative and plans submitted by the applicant are the only materials provided for the public 
and agency comment period. 

Completeness Items: 
1. Title Report. Provide a title report, pursuant to TDC 33.020(4). 

2. Tree Preservation Plan. Revise the Tree Preservation Plan referenced as Sheet L2 in Sheet Index 
to illustrate the following items, pursuant to TDC 33.110(4): 

a. All existing (including public facility lines) and proposed public and private 
improvements; 
- Update tennis court area to illustrate existing parking lot and basketball court 

b. All existing public and private easements (as referenced in the provided title report); 
c. Correct tree identification errors between Tree Preservation Plan and Tree Assessment 

Report (for example: seven trees are labeled 180 and trees: 82, 85, 86, 101, 102, 159-
162, 194, 201 are missing on the plan sheets). 
*It would be helpful to remove street trees from the plan. 

3. Landscape Plan. Revise the Landscape Plan referenced as Sheet L3 in Sheet Index to illustrate 
the following items, pursuant to TDC 31.060: 

a. Illustrate the existing trees to be retained and proposed replacement trees; 
*It would be helpful to differentiate the stroke weight or transparency between retained 
and proposed trees. 

mailto:kristenvanloo@netzero.net
https://www.tualatinoregon.gov/developmentcode/tdc-chapter-33-applications-and-approval-criteria
https://www.tualatinoregon.gov/developmentcode/tdc-chapter-33-applications-and-approval-criteria
https://www.tualatinoregon.gov/developmentcode/tdc-chapter-31-general-provisions
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b. Correct tree identification errors between Landscape Plan and Tree Assessment Report 
(for example: tree #83 and #141 are to be retained in the report); 

c. All existing public and private easements. 

4. Tree Assessment Report. Your application does not fully address the approval criteria for tree 
removal under TDC 33.110(5).  

a. Correct tree inventory errors between Tree Preservation Plan and Tree Assessment 
Report; 

b. Tree inventory numbers and diameter should be revised for consistency between the 
report dated 11/12/2018 and 3/21/2019; 

c. Provide brief explanation as to why certain trees deemed in poor condition are to be 
retained. This could be a recommendation to prune, etc. to regain health. 

5. Narrative. Please work with Tony Doran to ensure that your narrative addresses all approvability 
criteria with regard to engineering requirements, pursuant to TDC 32.140: 

a. Tualatin Development Code Chapters 74.330 relating to easements. 

Next Steps 
Please be advised that until you—as the applicant—take one of the following steps, no further action will 
be taken on the application: 

1. Submit all completeness items 
2. Submit some completeness items and request that the City deem your application complete 
3. Submit no completeness items and request that the City deem your application complete  

Per ORS 227.178, your application will be void if one of the three steps listed above is not taken within 
180 days of the date the application was submitted. The date on which the application would become 
void is October 28, 2019. Please be aware that application fees are nonrefundable. 

For the items identified above, you may submit revisions and additions electronically by email. Once your 
application is deemed complete, staff will review your application for approvability. 

Staff makes every effort to identify all completeness issues with the first submittal. However, other 
completeness issues may arise as a result of each review. If you feel that we have made an error in our 
assessment, please notify us immediately so that we may resolve the issue. 

Please contact me with any questions at 503.691.3024 or eengman@tualatin.gov. For questions/ 
discussions regarding Engineering Division items, please contact Tony Doran at 503.691.3035 or 
tdoran@tualatin.gov. Thank you for your effort and help. 

Sincerely, 

 
Erin Engman 
Associate Planner 

cc: Steve Koper, Planning Division Manager 
 Tony Doran, Engineering Associate 
 Lynette Sanford, Office Coordinator 

File: AR-19-0006 

https://www.tualatinoregon.gov/developmentcode/tdc-chapter-33-applications-and-approval-criteria
https://www.tualatinoregon.gov/developmentcode/tdc-chapter-32-procedures
mailto:eengman@tualatin.gov
mailto:tdoran@tualatin.gov


   
    

  

 

    
 

E-mailed and sent via First Class Mail July 29, 2019 
 
 
Kirsten Van Loo 
Van Loo2 Associates, LLC 
30495 SW Buckhaven Road 
Hillsboro, OR 97123 
kirstenvanloo@netzero.net 
 
Site:  Todd Village Tree Removal/Replacement Permit at 8325 SW Mohawk Street, Tualatin, OR  

Tax Lot ID: 2S124CC 200 and 300 
  
Dear Ms. Van Loo, 
 
Staff has reviewed the degree of completion of the Architectural Review (AR) application for the 
comprehensive Todd Village tree removal and replacement project. This application was submitted on 
May 1, 2019, and deemed complete on July 29, 2019. You are receiving this letter in compliance with 
Oregon Revised Statutes (ORS) 227.178(2). Staff will issue a final decision approximately four (4) weeks 
after the date of determination of completeness. 
 
If you have any questions regarding your application, please contact me via phone at 503.691.3024 or 
eengman@tualatin.gov. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Erin Engman 
Associate Planner 
 
cc: Steve Koper, Planning Manager 
 Tony Doran, Engineering Associate 
 Lynette Sanford, Office Coordinator 
 
File: AR19-0006 

mailto:kristenvanloo@netzero.net
mailto:eengman@tualatin.gov
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